

## Behnam Ghaffari

---

**From:** Waddell, Joe <JAMES.J.WADDELL@leidos.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, October 31, 2016 10:46 AM  
**To:** oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov; Behnam Ghaffari  
**Subject:** RE: Request for Info - File # 0120-EX-CN-2016

Good morning Mr. Ghaffari

The aircraft should average a flight level of between 14,000 and 15,000 AGL while transmitting.

V/r

**Joe Waddell | Leidos**  
SATCOM Engineer | Frequency Manager | COMSEC  
Systems Engineering and Integration  
Special Projects Division  
Advanced Solutions Group  
Business mobile: 540-831-0261  
[James.J.Waddell@leidos.com](mailto:James.J.Waddell@leidos.com)  
<https://www.leidos.com/national-security>



Leidos, Inc.  
1402 Airport Rd  
Bridgewater, VA 22812

This email and any attachments to it are intended only for the identified recipients. It may contain proprietary or otherwise legally protected information of Leidos, Inc. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete or otherwise destroy the email and all attachments immediately.

**WARNING** – this document may contain technical data whose export is restricted by the Arms Export Control Act (Title 22, U.S.C., Sec 2751, et. Seq.) or the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended, Title 50, U.S.C., App 2401 et seq. Violations of these export laws are subject to severe criminal penalties. Disseminate in accordance with provisions of DoD Directive 5230.25.

---

**From:** oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, October 31, 2016 9:09 AM  
**To:** Waddell, Joe  
**Subject:** Request for Info - File # 0120-EX-CN-2016

[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

James Waddell, Leidos Inc

To:

[james.j.waddell@leidos.com](mailto:james.j.waddell@leidos.com)

Behnam Ghaffari

From:

[Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov](mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov)

Leidos Inc

Applicant:

0120-EX-CN-2016

File Number:

34539

Correspondence Reference Number:

10/31/2016

Date of Original Email:

What is the height of the aircraft during flight above ground level? And will the aircraft be controlled remotely? Or there is a crew on board.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/31/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.